
 
Dear  
 
I am writing in response to your request under the Freedom of Information Act 
(FOIA) to be provided with information on the following in relation to the following: 
 
(1) From January 2015, the number of challenges initiated by any party, whether 
school or otherwise, and whether in law or otherwise, against Estyn inspection 
reports or events leading up to the report publication stage.  
 
(2) From January 2015, the number of challenges initiated by any party, whether 
school of otherwise, against inspection reports or the events leading up to inspection 
reports that were successful or upheld, either in law or otherwise. 
 
Under FOIA, Estyn is required to: 
 
(i) confirm or deny whether it holds the information of the description specified in the 
request 
(ii) communicate the information requested to the applicant 
 
Having reviewed the data held by Estyn I can confirm the following: 
 
2015 – 10 complaints / external challenges to primary and secondary school 
reports (5 primary, 5 secondary). 
1 report subsequently changed (to address minor factual accuracy)  
 
2016 - 5 complaints / external challenges to primary and secondary school 
reports (All primary) 
2 reports subsequently changed – in one case, material change was already being 
agreed as part of internal quality assurance process, concurrently to challenge being 
made; in other case, change was minor and related to factual accuracy 
 
2017 - 8 complaints / external challenges to primary and secondary school 
reports (6 primary, 2 secondary). 
1 report subsequently changed (to address minor factual accuracy)  
 
2018 (to date) - 8 complaints / external challenges to primary and secondary 
school reports (6 primary, 2 secondary). 
3 reports changed – in one case, changes made to Welsh text following accuracy 
issues highlighted in initial pre-proofread draft; in second case, changes made to 
English text following accuracy issues identified in pre-publication draft; in third case, 
minor re-wording made to one recommendation prior to publication of report 
 
I hope that this information is helpful to you.  
 



If you are not satisfied with the response Estyn has made regarding your request for 
information, you are entitled to request that we review the matter. Your request for a 
review should be addressed to the Feedback and Complaints Manager, and receive 
no later than 20 working days after the date of this communication. 
 
If you are still not satisfied, you also have a right to complain to the Information 
Commissioner, who can be contacted at: 
 
Information Commissioner’s Office 
Wycliffe House, Water Lane 
Wilmslow 
Cheshire 
SK9 5AF 
Tel: 01625 545 745 
Fax: 01624 524510 
Email: enquiries@ico.gsi.gov.uk 
 
 
Yn gywir / Yours sincerely 
 
 
Robert Gairey 
FOI Case Officer 
 
__________________ 
 
Robert Gairey 

Swyddog Arweiniol Cyhoeddiadau / Lead Officer: Publications 
 

Estyn 
Arolygiaeth Ei Mawrhydi Dros Addysg A Hyfforddiant yng Nghymru 
Her Majesty's Inspectorate For Education and Training in Wales 
 
Cyfeiriad: Llys Angor, Heol Keen, Caerdydd, CF24 5JW 
Address: Anchor Court, Keen Road, Cardiff, CF24 5JW 
Ffôn Estyn/Estyn Phone: 02920 446309 
E-bost/E-mail: robert.gairey@estyn.gov.wales 

 

Gwefan/Website: www.estyn.llyw.cymru / www.estyn.gov.wales  

Mae Estyn yn croesawu gohebiaeth yn Gymraeg a Saesneg. Bydd gohebiaeth a 

dderbynnir yn y naill iaith neu’r llall yn cael yr un flaenoriaeth. 

Estyn welcomes correspondence in both English and Welsh. Correspondence received 

in either language will be given equal priority. 

 

 

Dilynwch @EstynAEM / Follow @EstynHMI 
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